JComp Technologies, Inc.
630 Pato Street
Baraboo, W1 53913

Telephone: §08/356-1700
Bilt To:

Invoice 66470

Invoice Date 08/06/24

BHip To:

Richfand County Sheriff's Dept, Richland County Sheriff's Dept:

181 W. Seminary $t,
Richlard Centar, Wi 53581

1B+ W. Seniinary St
‘Richland Center, W1 53581

|RicO3 [Drop Ship.

Purchase Order Nin

2108/BUF/B121R48 BA 478,93 10957.06
0| Buffalo TeraStation 1210RH SAN/NAS Storage-48TB N
2 2{PS/BUF51210RHPS EA 368.33 736.66
U|Buffalo Spare Replacement Power - For Terastation N
3 2{WAIBUFISYNBDI0 _ EA 1760.99 500,98
0! BUFFALO AMERICAS INC 5YR ENHANCED NBD WARR' - N
|2 x 48T Buffale Terastations for Sherlffs Department data and mirror data,
BIN - 40438810100623 &-404181 10100133
Nontexable Subtotal 15293.70
Taxable Subtotal 0.00

Tax
Total invoice

Custoiner Origingl



Amber Muckler

e .~~~ e L
From: Barbara Scott

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Amber Muckler; Clay Porter

Cc: Clinton Langreck

Subject: FW: INVOICE ric03

Attachments: INVOICE-210806.pdf

This is coming out of Fund 75 Sheriff Funds. Let me know if yvou have any questions — otherwise please arrange to pay J-Comp directly.

Thanks
Barb

From: Toni McCutchin [mailto:tmecutchin@j-comp.cam]

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Barbara Scott <barbara.scoti@co.richland.wi.us>; Jason M. Marshall <jason.marshall@co.richland.wi.us>
Subject: FW: INVOICE ric03

Hi,
Here is the invoice for the Sheriff's Dept Buffalo NAS Units,
Note: | will be out of the office all day on Mondays, Tuesday afternoons, and all day Thursdays!

Thank you,

Toni McCuichin

JComp Technologies, Inc.
630 Pate Street

Baraboo, Wi 53913
imccufchin@j-comp.com
608-356-17C0







